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CONFIDENTIAL March 19, 1971

MEMO FOR DR. KISSINGER

FROM: DICK KENNEDY

SUBJECT: Appointment with Dr. Williams

Since you had previously approved the concept

of a Williams appointment with the President,

I have forwarded the new request in your name

to the President. The timing for the last

appointment did not work out and Williams will

again be in Washington on March 25 and 26.

The only addition on this memo is the request

by John Holdridge for authorization to accompany
Dr. Williams to the meeting with the President

if you are unavailable.
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